i saiComm

root-
4 -
o e F
oL ﬁ

Payphone Providers — Installations, Service ¢ Maintenance

el 1Y 29 s 4 (fﬁﬁQ7M)7
« Q\E@ st s %5§001K

May 24,2001 2. Q0 -1

Public Service Commission S/ ” b W
% Ms. Paula Isler D( o ° [o T
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 DEPOSIT DATE

D075 & MAY 3 1 2001
Dear Ms. Isler,

Per our conversation of today I am sending this third letter requesting cancellation of the
SaiComm pay telephone certificate #TG612, with an effective date of 12/31/2000. I have

enclosed a check in the amount of $62.00 as payment in full for the 2000 Regulatory
Assessment Fee.

Please note that a letter was originally sent to each State tax and regulatory office, as required,
when SaiComm was closed on June 18, 2000. I believed the matter to be settled and closed after
my correspondence with Ms. Jackie Knight (copy enclosed).

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted, ’%
//$ZZQ462?;¢<ffi

Mark A. Swinnerton

APP (formerly of SaiComm)
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March 5, 2001
Public Service Commission
Ms. Jackie Knight
Capital Circle Office Center Q)\

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. X
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Q}D
To whom it may concern,

A letter was sent to each State tax and regulatory office, as required, when
SaiComm was closed in 2000. This is a second notice to you to cancel our
certificate.

Please be advised that SaiComm, pay telephone certificate #TG612, has
been closed for over one year. There were only 5 phones operating at any
given time, and all operated at a loss. The Company is bankrupt and there
are no funds available to pay any Regulatory Assessment Fee.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Mark A. Swinnerton
(formerly of SaiComm)
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